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HISTORY OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

County of Anoka State of Minnesota

East 1/4 Corner of Sec. 13 Township _31 Range 24

CORNER HISTORY:

November 11, 1944 - H.A. Cartwright found concrete monument set down 0.5'. Established ties to monument.
September 1954 - Harold Wilke found concrete monument and updated ties.

July 1955 - Minder Engineering Company found concrete monument down 1' with an iron pipe on the north
side. Set iron pipe on top of concrete monument and updated ties.

February 24, 1960 - Found concrete monument down 14" with iron pipe centered over monument and updated
ties.

June 17, 1964 - Found concrete monument and iron pipe. Updated ties.

July 24, 1970 - Replaced iron pipe on top of concrete monument with a cast iron monument set flush with the
surface and set P.K. nails 2.00' north and east. Updated ties.

May 9, 1973 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties prior to construction.

July 10, 1974 - Set cast iron monument flush with surface over concrete monument after road construction.
July 27, 1978 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

September 25, 1978 - Raised cast iron monument to surface and updated ties.

June 30, 1980 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

June 18, 1988 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

August 3, 1994 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

October 12, 1998 - Found cast iron monument and established NAD 1983 (1996 Adjustmenf) Anoka County
Project Coordinates by Static GPS methods. Updated ties.

March 2010 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.



